
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2709-CJ  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Provide Cable Programming Services for The University of South Carolina 
 
DATE:  December 9, 2014 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
The SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS clause in Section II-B of the solicitation contains incorrect information 
regarding who questions regarding the solicitation are to be sent to.  Therefore, the SUBMISSION OF 
QUESTIONS clause has been modified/revised and now reads as follows: 
 
SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS  
 
Mark envelopes on questions mailed:  
QUESTIONS:  USC-RFP-2709-CJ 
Title: Cable Programming Services for The University of South Carolina 
Attn.:    Charles Johnson 
 
QUESTIONS MAY BE E-MAILED TO:   FAXED TO: 
charles.johnson@sc.edu   803-777-2032 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

mailto:charles.johnson@sc.edu

